

Darren Clarke
Director – Planning and Policy
Energy Corporation of NSW
Level 19, 20 Bond Street
Sydney, NSW, 2000

18/07/2024

Subject: CWO REZ Transmission - Environmental Representative Approval

Dear Mr Clarke

I refer to your request for the Planning Secretary's approval of an Environmental Representative (ER) consistent with Schedule 2, Condition A9 of the Infrastructure Approval for CWO REZ Transmission (SSI-48323210).

The Department has reviewed the nominations and information you have provided for Tony Hobbs as Lead ER, and Susannah Price, as Alternate ER (both of Vantage Environmental Management) in accordance with Schedule 2 Condition A10 to A13 and is satisfied that both nominations are suitably qualified, experienced, and independent.

Accordingly, I can advise that the Planning Secretary approves the appointment of Tony Hobbs as Lead ER, and Susannah Price, for the CWO REZ Transmission Project.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Wayne Jones on (02) 6575 3406.

Yours sincerely



Nicole Brewer
Director
Energy Assessments

As nominee of the Planning Secretary